IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS OV - 599

STUART J. O

IN THE MATTER OF:
SOUTHERN DISTR;

£aST ST, LOU
SUBSTITUTION OF ATTACHMENT

NUMBER 7 TO SPECIAL ORDER
NUMBER 2

e

Upon request of the United States of America, by and through

ORDER

Clifford J. Proud, United States Attorney for the Southern District
of Illinois and the Court being fully advised in the premises, NOW,
THEREFORE, IT 1S,

ORDERED that the attached Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule
for the United States Department of Interior, Bureau of Land
Management, be, and it is hereby, substituted in place and in lieu
of the Attachment Number 7 to Special Order Number 2;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the substituted schedule shall

become effective immediately.

€.\
DATED this _&~ - day of _v4§22§:;f€2q4,§%£l~\\ , 1993.

d:(bﬂ i eo g%
L GILBERT, Chief Judge WILLIAM D. STIE d

d States District Court United States Dist t Court

CLERK, U, S, DISTRCT CUsi



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
IN THE MATTER OF:

SUBSTITUTION OF
ATTACHMENT NUMBER 7

TO SPECIAL ORDER :uéﬁ%ﬁq{;
NUMBER 2 SUU LN .L;:.S';ch_i;[ =
EAST 3T. Loy 5 o5r

REQUEST FOR
SUBSTITUTION OF ATTACHMENT
TO SPECIAL ORDER NUMBER 2

Comes now the United States of America, by and through
Clifford J. Proud, United States Attorney for the Southern District
of Illinois and hereby requests that this Court order that the
attached Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule for the United States
Department of Interior, Bureau of Land Management, be substituted
in place and in lieu of Attachment Number 7, to Special Order
Number 2; and in support thereof states as follows:

1. The Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule for violations
occurring on property operated by the United States
Department of Interior, Bureau of Land Management, has
not been updated since January, 1985.

2. In order to properly punish violators and deter future
violations, the United States Department of Interior,
Bureau of Land Management, has updated the Forfeiture of
Collateral Schedule as set forth in the attached
Schedule.

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, the United States

respectfully requests that the attached Forfeiture of Collateral

Schedule be substituted in place and in lieu of Attachment Number




7 to Special Order Number 2 and that the substituted Forfeiture of

Collateral Schedule become effective immediately.

Respectfully submitted,

/4‘; i : i /7)

RS et
Dated this 22nd day of CLIFFORD J. PROUD™
October, 1993. United States Attorney

Nine Executive Drive, Suite 300
Fairview Heights, IL 62208
(618) 628-3700



BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

VIOLATIONS OF UNITED STATES CODE:

TITLE/SECTION COLIATERAL FINE
16 CFR 433 American Antiquities............ $100
18 CFR 1361 Vandalism. ..eeeteceenceenccscens $ 50
18 CFR 1852 Timber removed or transported... Mandatory
Appearance
18 CFR 1853 Trees cut or injured............ Mandatory
Appearance
18 CFR 1856 Fires left unattended........... $ 50
18 CFR 1857 Fences destroyed; livestock
=9 2} o= o 1 T P $ 50
18 CFR 1858 Survey marks destroyed or
removed. ... ieitiecsacacacnseoos Mandatory
Appearance
43 CFR 1061 Unlawful enclosure.......cccoev.. Mandatory
Appearance
43 CFR 1063 Obstruction of transit over
Public Lands..... Ceereece et $100

VIOLATIONS OCCURRING WITHIN LANDS ADMINISTERED BY THE BUREAU OF
LAND MANAGEMENT CHARGED UNDER CITED SECTIONS OF TITLE 43, CODE OF
FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

4140.1(b) (1) (i) Allowing livestock on Public
Land without permit or lease.... $ 50
4140.1(b) (2) Disturbing or installing range
improvements.......ciiieiiie.. $ 50
4140.1(b) (3) Cutting, burning, spraying,
destroying or removing
vegetation.........cciiiii i $ 50
4140.1(b) (4) Damaging or removing U.S.
Property....ciiieiieienncsccnnass S 50
4140.1(b) (5) Molesting livestocK........e0... $ 10

4140.1(b) (6) Littering.....ociiiiceeeecennnes $ 50




4140.1(Db) (7)
4140.1(Db) (8)

4770.1(9)

4770.1(h)

4770.1(3)

8365.1-4(a) (2)
8365.1~-4(a) (3)

8365.1~4(a) (4)

8365.1~-4(a) (5)

8365.1-4(a) (6)

9264.7 (a) (2)

9264.7(a) (3)

9264.7 (a) (4)

9264.7(a) (5)

9264.7(a) (6)

9264.7(a) (7)

9264.7(a) (8)

Interfering with lawful uses
OF USEIS..ecesceesoeascoansnsannns

False statements........c..c...
Violating term or condition

of private maintenance and care
agreement.......... Cececsensaens
Branding a Wild Horse or Burro..
Violating an order, term, or
condition established by the
Authorized Officer under this
Creating a hazard or nuisance...
Refusing to disperse............
Resisting arrest, citation;

interfering with officer........

Assault or battery on BLM
Employee........ Ceeseecesserasan
False emergency or crime report.

Converts Wild Horse or Burro to
private Use......iiciiiiiiensonn

Causing death or harassment of
Wild HOorse Or BUFXO....eoeveeseas

Processes Wild Horse or Burro
into Commercial products........

Selling Wild Horse or Burro.....
Uses Wild Horse or Burro for
Commercial exploitation.........
Inhumane treatment of wWild

Horse or Burro.......... vee e

Use of Wild Horse or Burro for
Bucking stocK..e.eveveen. Ceseeean

$ 50

$100

$ 50

$ 50

$100
$ 50

$ 50

Mandatory

Appearance

Mandatory

Appearance

$100

$ 50

$100

$100

$100

Mandatory

Appearance

$100
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9264.7(a) (9)

9264.7(a) (10)

9264.7(a) (11)

9264.7 (a) (12)

9264.7(a) (13)

9264.7(a) (14)

9264.7 (a) (15)

Fails to produce Wild Horse or
Burro for inspection........... .

Failure to notify of death of
Wild Horse Oor BUrYO...ve.ceeeesen

Removal or alteration of
official mark..... C et ee e
Abandoning Wild Horse or Burro..

Failure to attempt to capture
Wild Horse Oor Burro.............

Accepting Wild Horse or Burro

for slaughter or destruction....

Failure to retain Wild Horse
or Burro certification..........

$100

$ 50
Mandatory
Appearance

$100

$ 50

Mandatory
Appearance

$100




